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From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JARNAI L.A.SI NGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847] 

Sent: Mon 05/08/2013 1:53:40 PM (UTC) 

To: Matthews, Gavin[- _ "_ _ -_-_-_;_----_- cRo---- ----------- ---; Susan 
Rodric Williams 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO 

Piero D'Agostino[p 

Cc: ----------'"---__:_:1: Richardson, Hugh Flemington_' _ 
Parsons, 

AndrewL _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Subject: RE: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Gavin 
I Can deal with point 4 as follow. 
4.CK have and are carrying out the same review on Scottish and Irish cases . 
In Scotland the Procurator Fiscals office makes all prosecution decisions on post Office investigations. POL has 
recently retained a Scottish firm Brechin Tindal Oatts who advice on sufficiency of evidence and Public interest before 
cases are referred to PSO. Ck have made contact with PSO via BTO. 
In Northern Ireland the office of the director of the Public Prosecution service makes all prosecution decisions on all 
POL prosecutions. Only very recently in NI, POL has instructed Ernie Waterworth of Maccartan Turkington Breen to 
advise and assist the investigations officer his investigations in NI. 
The rest of the points raised by you and Brian we need to initially discuss with Susan. 
In the meantime I'm happy to discuss or assist. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline: _._._GRO_._._.. 

GRO 

r---------------------------------- 
I _ _ _ GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._.] 

Post Office stories 

(c~.postofficenews 

— — — _ —.— — — — — — — — 
From: Matthews, Gavin [mailtoa GRO 
Sent: 05 August 2013 14:18 
To: Susan Crichton; Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Piero D'Agostino 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Richardson, Simon; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: RE: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

AI I 
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I have .no,.-v had the chancy o viavy Fran Alt.snon °s in eri n p  o" C K's C`i.rrenf rr✓~e_s inn; se, oot t alcw 
ray/ Sir o  or rr Ants alid sut g stiff ns for future a ic 1: 

1 It is _lei= ri;' good , ie ,vs thrt tl e u ent hr- 1it d ro esi .V fat. e ` dc: ;te J i i boa Iffy flr . 
2. H- r,;ises t' e is Je ai ,''iIi `fii i t`le cur"eI •t r'VI'.w S t v as',.0  ;a r =rips 1,'2 d 'J"' i — iae re`a Yru. s :Cae 

ii t of issues In tin,, SS rt,p.:ia a ,~ales Uf on ch ni a, t i ,CeC! t() IS u'5'11i3rl 
tlC w€ iil it r;f C:r. s i Ea .,d. a h i ;r tCi z a;li .r,:r, !sS put to C. criy own a a Ht it rii._y I,w v rt,° rl ff c r C h to 

X i n?`J ti e re vile vv mil o is.` u n.'i i.sn lffilr h `' S have failed to come to af'ly conclP lion. 

3' T ' r kr o f flir_t i.`nsti is rlaai~? nC C`Y~, n err';, tC he alive to it 

4. The ioi ifs h raise aboi I y' 1r ah:"al ar d terr a limits f Vie review need to be answered — what is 
ti e i,os do it Si--otkand ad to i el_.nd } C oes a 3 , ea revi' ry of Ice' 

.)th r + ""lay" tl as 'au 6, ` is in'.r`;rizn r ec rnrne"ide.tia is t t"garagr"lpl 2 ' a  ^il lf--ex,a a. la*.::fir,-. 

Caur advice i`.. 

q 1:10L !--tai iee s i.o Disclose ii,;ii 'vltri~lln"s ei iin I ,vv to C; . and discubs-, it irvlt°i tiaem. 
v ~ ar r,, P. C;;~°': sCici~.i,~l I fs :i~.,.~~c' i~~ lc,;iar;ricl i2"~ '~vi'itir'i t ta tiip~ 4ue~_iitir,it~ nw,~atci n~. Iii.~;iE, it t.. a, au ,_i;ali 2 -rid i y~~uu1Ora,rahi 1 

3. B snd ral^"I.?`son (Andy Pa 1  Caiil`i Sit ao, ,tin 'wit rian Alu-n an .o v'vvlk I im mrC;'<,gn th spot r vial process dO I 

ttiG S Peta( 1 s, trst '1r i n liridersii a tiff Impa  of his reviesi n t le ii°eril side, 

V q :plt Ln tiiisc-,usri f tkinq tiaa v a(_ Inis fonp.rar<

Fe a  a 

Ctai in 

Gavin Matt; ie v 
Partner 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

G RO~
-.--

f~i~rtis 
Office: L._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 

Follow Bond Dickin':on: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Richardson, Simon 
Sent: 04 August 2013 13:50 _ _ _ _ _ _ 
To: Susan Crichton l cRo ~; jarnail.a.singh GRO Rodric Williams 

GRO ; 

Cc: Matthews, Gavin; Hugh Flemington t<_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:__ CRC :__:_:__:_:_:_:_:_:__:_:_
Subject: FW: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
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tw a„in t,va. a F, ~i, y <nr wi,l r,, m 1 back t( yr; i r' iii n o,-id iy. Pri 1n Altman that ,tc ,_ ti€ne to 
r lsris : wlth Navin, and internally, tht termsc,r refeEenue. I'll feed my ;one s into Gavin. Deuce 1'\e re'viewr d the 
e=tta h ! ts. 

Pe€;art's 

From: Brian Altman [mailto ._ GRo ) 
Sent: 02 August 2013 17:08 
To: Matthews, Gavin; Richardson, Simon 
Subject: POL case 

Dear Both 
Please find attached two documents: 
(1) Observations on the Terms of Reference; and 
(2) Interim Review of CK's Current Process. 
I hope they are what you wanted. 
Have a good weekend. I am sure we shall speak on my return. 
Best wishes, 
Brian 

Aitman QL. 

Chambers contacts 
address: 2 Bedford Row, London, WC1 R 4BU 
website: www.2bedfordrow.com 
telephone:
email :  GRo------
secure email:; ---

Personal contacts 

mabile ___ _GRO _ 

v. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. iarnai1.a.sinehf 6 c only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not iamail.a.sinahf _ _ _ GRO please notify gas inanatthewsl _ GRo as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying oflfiis'communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which maybe caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE I 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 



POL00298123 
POL00298123 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


